From: "Stueve, Joshua (PAO)" ({9JX(S)
To: "Coley. Anthony D. (PAO)" <{{)X(&)] >, "Iverson, Dena (PAO)"
=(b) (6) "Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO)" {{9)K(S)] >
Subject: FW: PRESS INQUIRY
Date: Thu, 21 Oct 2021 20:49:13 -0000
Importance: Normal

FYSA ... Another school board related query

FLH(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 3:59 PM
To: Press
Cc: Stueve, Joshua (PAO[{JX(E

Li, Kaei (PAO{)X(E)] Shevlin, Shannon (PAO)

Subject: FW: PRESS INQUIRY
Please see below inquiry for DOJ to address. Thanks.

NPO

All correspondence contained in this e-mail, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. §
552.

From: Olohan, Mary Margaret (DailySignal) [{(JR(S)}
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:50 PM

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - PRESS INQUIRY

Good afternoon '

Reaching out from The Daily Signal. Can the DOJ/FBI comment on Attorney General Garland's comments today
in which he admitted that he relied on the National School Board Association's letter claiming there has been a
spike in threats against school boards and teachers. Did Garland/ or the DOJ independently confirm that there
has actually been such a spike? What evidence is there of such a spike without the NSBA letter?

In addition, can Garland or the DOJ comment on the fact that one of the persons mentioned in the NSBA letter
actually is the father of a girl allegedly anally raped in a Loudoun County school bathroom? Did the DOJ or
Garland know this before the memorandum was issued? What steps is the FBI/DOJ taking to investigate

Loudoun County and it's potential cover up?

In addition, why does Garland say he does not know about the Loudoun County rape case? Why has the AG not
been briefed about such a nationally impactful case?

Finally, can the DOJ comment on news that the White House collaborated with the Biden administration before
sending the letter calling on the FBI and DOJ to investigate?

Thanks -- Mary Margaret
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From:[DIGEEE ©») {OIB
To: ({(9K(S) (ODAG)" {{JXE);
Subject: Operation Allies Welcome
Date: Thu, 17 Mar 2022 16:27:32 +0000
Importance: Normal

o)

Wanted to check in with you about Operation Allies Welcome. Our folks in BJA are ready to assist, but I’'m not sure
what the current status is with Loudoun. Please let me know if there’s anything you need from us, at this time. There’s
significant funding still available with the VA SAA, so we don’t need to do a new grant award to move forward.

Thanks,
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Office of the Assistant Attorney General
Office of Justice Programs | US Department of Justice
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o (b)(6) DHS Official
y0}{(b)(6) ODAG Official
8(b) 6) IORXE(b) (6) (b)(6) DHS Official

(b)(ﬁ) DHS Official (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ICE Official
I(b)(6) USCIS Official

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ICE Official
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOJ Grants
Date: Thu, 24 Feb 2022 01:30:08 +0000
Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hey[@IQ .. hope this finds you doing well!

Just wanted to follow up with you on who or what we need to do to help facilitate getting this grant in place for
Loudoun County Sheriff’s office.

As mentioned, the Sheriff had some concerns on how difficult obtaining the grants would be both in timeliness and
complexity. | want us to be able to negate those concerns, but need to have my team work with you all so we can
figure out what support is needed.

Thanks again for all you help on this.

On a different note, | have cc’d a couple of new members of the team who will continue to work this mission:
(b) (6) (USCIS) will replace me as the Operation Section Chief and USCIS HQ will assume the lead for the UCG for

DHS.
(ICE) will be the TF Law Enforcement Public Safety Director for the UCG.
We will also have a TF LE LNO at the new Safe Haven for coordination as well.

Let me know how you would like to proceed. Thanks again!!

v/r

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
Operations Chief
Unified Coordination Group
Operation Allies Welcome

From:[DIG) (0DAG) {DXE))

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:52 PM
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i (b)(6) DHS Official (b)(6) DHS Official
dH(b) (6) (0JP) <(IX®),
Subject: RE: DOJ Grants

We can get this stood up now. As a bridge, we’re looking to see if we can [(JKE)

J{JuH(b)(6) DHS Official

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:45 PM

1:H(b) (6) (0DAG) {(IX@)
@ H(b) (6) PIRE(b) (6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOJ Grants

©0)

Thanks so much for the information today and yesterday. We had a long day of meetings with the Sheriff and his folks
yesterday.

We are looking to [{S)[(YNlI@Blg S :

The Undersheriff told me that they would look to see additional funding for overtime based on the brief we gave
them. | don’t know exactly how the grant money works, but the Sheriff did express some concern over the paperwork
drill and perception of long time (over a year) to see reimbursement. | am sure we can put his mind at ease on both of
these if it works out.

(b)(6) DHS Official

Let us know what we need to do as the next steps so we can assist in supporting.

Thanks

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Operations Chief
Unified Coordination Group
Operation Allies Welcome

From: [(DXG) (00AG) {OXG)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:40 PM

i (b)(6) DHS Official (b)(6) DHS Official

[dH(b) (6) (0JP) <(IX®),

Subject: RE: DOJ Grants
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

IO

Wanted to confirm that we’ve found some possible funding to support the requests. Copying [(JKE) who will
help coordinate. Any update on timing, etc.?

Thanks,
(b) (6)

J{JuH(b)(6) DHS Official

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:58 AM

To: (YN (0DAG) {IX@)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Grants

Good morning QXQ

Bob Fenton and | are meeting with the sheriff of Loudoun County this afternoon. | was wondering if you could share
any update or additional information you may have found out regarding any assistance that could be provided via
grants or other programs.

We appreciate any information that you can provide. Our meeting is at 1400 today.

Thank you sir

(b) (6)
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From: [{9)X(S) (ODAG)" {(X(&)

So3(b) (6) TS (b) (6)

(b) (6) (OIP)"

§(0) ()
o H(b) (6) (ODAG)" (X))

Subject: FW: DOJ Grants
Date: Tue, 15 Feb 2022 14:23:49 -0000
Importance: Normal

(b) (6) :

Hope all is well. The US Government is planning the next phase of Operation Allies Welcome. Phase 2 is a much
smaller phase, but it will not be not be on DOD military installations. Instead, it will most likely be a conference
center/hotel complex out near Dulles.

Because of the location, not federal law enforcement will have jurisdiction. The Loudoun County Sherriff’s Office is
willing to provide law enforcement responses but is seeking reimbursement (akin to what we did in New Mexico and at
Ft. Pickett). DOJ committed to finding a way to provide similar support. I'm still waiting on (1) a cost estimate and (2)
the conditions we’d ask for—e.g., are officers required to stay at the installation—but DHS has asked for us to become
part of the conversation.

Could | ask you guys to “get the band back together,” as it were? I’'m hoping [{JN()}

_ would be enough to cover this phase.

Best,
(b) (6)

Y (b)(6) DHS Official

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:58 AM

eq(b) (6) (0DAG) {(JXE))

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Grants
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